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MLMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Re: James Earl Ray -
Possible Evidenco of Conspiracy

Tho FUI has reported that William Bradford Huie, a
Journalist and writor rooviding in llartsello, Alabama, has
wxzhibited to a E IF & = ’ certain
letters or notes which ¢ has received from Arthur Hanus,
counsel for James Earl Ray. According to B7¢C . tl
documents are in Ray's handwriting. Huic advised them that
he was given these Papers in exchange for his underwriting
of Ray's decEcnse. lle told B7cC that the notes re-
counted, among other things, the Plans made for the murdor
of Ur. King. According to hig story, Ray was approached
in Illinois and asked to. commit the murder in exchange for
4 Specified sum. fThe Plans included flight by Ray to Mexice
and/or Canada after the shooting = which, according to this
version, Ray did not actually commit. Huie also stated
that the material he had gathered would be used as the basis
for an article to appear in the Novewber issuo of Look
Maygazine., 7C were told that they would rocuive
¥ Copy of the proofs of this article on Scptomber 10.

in addition, newspapers and hewsmagazines have, during
this past weck, reported that lluie has announged that he
has paid a gubstantial sum of monoy - possibly $25,000 - for
Hay's “lifo story” in the form of a handwritten narrative
that itay has boen writing since he roturacd to tho United
Status.  Sec Attachmonts A (fiwe magazine, issue datoed Saptan

e

lbox LJ, 196y) and u (Washlngton Post, Septamber 12, 1968).

If such lotters arc actually in Uuie's POsscssion,
Lhoy constitute ovidonce of at least two violations of fodera
criminal law: (1) a conspiracy to violate Dr. King's civil
riyats (18 v.s.C. 241) - the offense which was the basis for
the issuance of a foderal arrest warrant for Ray, and (2) a
conspiracy to violate the Fugitive Felon Act (18 U.s.c. 371,
1073) - ustablishod by the details on how Ray was to travel t
“lexico and/or Canada after the commission of the murder.
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EXHIBIT A



A& a result of wWarden v, Hayden, 387 u.s. 294 (1967),

W< Secclon 1401 of tho Onnibus Criiw Control and Safe
Ltreets het of 1963, U2 stat. 197, a foeceral wWarrant asay
THOW e obtuined “to gearch for and suize any Proparty that
Coustitutes evidence of a erliinal offense in violation

el the laws oi tho vnited States.* Tao notes ung letters
i sude's POLSuzaicn are such evidence bocause they amount
Lo voluntary written doclarationsg by a Principal parcici-
rant ia oan illogal conspiracy adrmitting hig guilt, The

Fol would like to DU given aullority to obtaln a uearch
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